From: CRAIG Linda on behalf of SMITH Mary Bridget

Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 9:36 AM

To: *Springfield Employees

Subject: Protect Your Health

Attachments: OHA Fact Sheet.pdf; cdc_cough.pdf; what-you-should-do.pdf
Hello All,

It's flu season and we want to provide you with some information on how to protect your health, and help prevent the
spread of illnesses, as we interact with one another and community members many times each day.

You are all likely aware of the Coronavirus (COVID-19). Emergency and Risk Management staff are actively monitoring
the situation and there are no confirmed cases in Oregon at this time. While there are currently no vaccines to prevent
this virus, there are actions recommended by the CDC that can help prevent the spread of respiratory viruses including

the flu:

Avoid close contact with sick people.

While sick, limit contact with others as much as possible.

Stay home if you are sick.

Cover your nose and mouth when you cough or sneeze. Avoid touching your eyes, nose and mouth. Germs
spread this way.

Clean and disinfect surfaces and objects that may be contaminated with germs.

Wash your hands often with soap and water for at least 20 seconds. If soap and water are not available, use an
alcohol-based hand rub with at least 60% alcohol.

Additional Tips to Stay Healthy:

Please stay home if you are sick for any reason. Coming to work sick puts your co-workers and other community
members at risk.

Touchpoints like door handles, push plates, etc. should be cleaned frequently throughout the day; teams should
come up with a plan for this that works for them. If you have glass barriers at reception stations, think about
keeping them closed (they make great sneeze shields).

Consider online or telephonic meetings instead of in-person meetings.

Consider limiting close personal contact; the Oregon Health Authority (OHA) says some viruses and
coronaviruses spread from an infected person to others through touching or shaking hands.

If you have any questions, please contact HR or the Springfield Wellness Center for more information. You can also refer
to the attached documents for further information.

Thanks for doing what you can to protect yourselves and others.

Mary Bridget Smith
Chaim Hertz
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Novel Coronavirus |
Fact Sheet

What is novel coronavirus?

Novel coronavirus (2019-nCoV) is a virus strain that has only spread in people since December 2019. Health experts are
concerned because little is known about this new virus. It has the potential to cause severe illness and pneumonia in some
people and there is not a treatment.

How does novel coronavirus spread?
Health experts are still learning the details about how this new coronavirus spreads. Other coronaviruses spread from an
infected person to others through:

e the air by coughing and sneezing
e close personal contact, such as touching or shaking hands
e touching an object or surface with the virus on it, then touching your mouth, nose, or eyes

How severe is novel coronavirus?

Experts are still learning about the range of iliness from novel coronavirus. Reported cases have ranged from mild iliness
(similar to a common cold) to severe pneumonia that requires hospitalization. So far, deaths have been reported mainly in
older adults who had other health conditions.

What are the symptoms?

People who have been diagnosed with novel coronavirus have reported symptoms that may appear in as few as 2 days or
as long as 14 days after exposure to the virus:

Fever Cough Difficulty breathing

&

What should I do if | have symptoms?

Call your healthcare provider to identify the safest way to receive care. Let them know if you have traveled to an affected
area within the last 14 days.

Who is at risk for novel coronavirus?

Currently the risk to the general public is low. At this time, there are a small number of individual cases in the U.S. To
minimize the risk of spread, health officials are working with healthcare providers to promptly identify and evaluate any
suspected cases.



Novel coronavirus (2019-nCoV) Fact Sheet — continued

Travelers to and from certain areas of the world may be at increased risk. See wwwnc.cdc.gov/travel for the latest
travel guidance from the CDC.

How can | prevent from getting novel coronavirus?
If you are traveling overseas (to China but also to other places) follow the CDC’s guidance: wwwnc.cdc.gov/travel.

Right now, the novel coronavirus has not been spreading widely in the United States, so there are no additional precautions
recommended for the general public. Steps you can take to prevent spread of flu and the common cold will also help
prevent coronavirus:

e wash hands often with soap and water. If not available, use hand sanitizer .
e avoid touching your eyes, nose, or mouth with unwashed hands %

avoid contact with people who are sick

stay home while you are sick and avoid close contact with others
e cover your mouth and nose with a tissue or sleeve when coughing or sneezing

Currently, there are no vaccines available to prevent novel coronavirus infections.

How is novel coronavirus treated?

There are no medications specifically approved for coronavirus. Most people with mild coronavirus illness will recover
on their own by drinking plenty of fluids, resting, and taking pain and fever medications. However, some cases develop
pneumonia and require medical care or hospitalization.

For more information:
www.healthoregon.org/coronavirus

Updated 1/31/2020

Health
Authority

PUBLIC HEALTH DIVISION
Health Security, Preparedness and Response (HSPR)

You can get this document in other languages, large print, braille or a format you prefer. Contact the Public
Health Division at 971-673-0977 or 971-673-0372. We accept all relay calls or you can dial 711.

OHA 2356 ENGLISH (1/2020)



Cover @ Cough

——— Stop the spread of germs that can make you and others sick!
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Cover your mouth and nose with a( \3 73

tissue when you cough or sneeze.
Put your used tissue in the

waste basket. V

\

If you don't have a tissue, cough or
sneeze into your upper sleeve or
elbow, not your hands.

You may be asked to put on
a facemask to protect others.

& Wash hands often with soap and
§ / a v" warm water for 20 seconds.
B C ) If soap and water are not
%%h BT available, use an alcohol-based
hand rub. (&
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NC<V | 2019-nCoV: What the public should do

The current outbreak of 2019 novel coronavirus (2019-nCoV) was first identified in China
but has now spread internationally, impacting an increasing number of countries. Sustained
community spread is occurring in China. Limited person-to-person spread, most associated
with close contact with a patient with confirmed 2019-nCoV, has been seen outside of China.
No community spread of 2019-nCoV has been identified in the United States at this time.

In the coming days and weeks, we expect more confirmed cases in the United States, including
some person-to-person spread. The goal of CDC’s aggressive ongoing public health response is

to prevent spread of 2019-nCoV in in the United States.

What you should do

o STAY INFORMED - CDC is updating its website daily with the latest
information and advice for the public. (www.cdc.gov/ncov)

« REMEMBER TO TAKE EVERYDAY PREVENTIVE ACTIONS that are always
recommended to prevent the spread of respiratory viruses.

» Avoid close contact with sick people.
» While sick, limit contact with others as much as possible.
» Stay home if you are sick.

» Cover your nose and mouth when you cough or sneeze.
Avoid touching your eyes, nose and mouth with unwashed
hands; germs spread this way.

» Clean and disinfect surfaces and objects that may be
contaminated with germs.

» Wash your hands often with soap and water for at least 20
seconds. If soap and water are not available, use an alcohol-
based hand rub with at least 60% alcohol.

o IFYOU FEEL SICK with fever, cough, or difficulty breathing, and
have traveled to China or were in close contact with someone
with 2019-nCoV in the 14 days before you began to feel
sick, seek medical care. Before you go to a doctor’s office or
emergency room, call ahead and tell them about your recent
travel and your symptoms.
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What you should not do
« DO NOT travel to China.

« DO NOT use facemasks. CDC
does not recommend the use
of facemasks for the general
U.S. public to prevent the
spread of 2019-nCoV.

o DO NOT show prejudice to
people of Asian descent,
because of fear of this new
virus. Do not assume that
someone of Asian descent
is more likely to have
2019-nCoV.

All persons in the U.S.—
including those of Asian
descent—who have not
traveled to China or been in
contact with someone with a
confirmed or suspected nCoV
case in the last 14 days are at
low risk of becoming sick.

For more information: www.cdc.gov/nCoV



